## JUVENILE LAW SECTION EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ANNUAL RETREAT March 23, 2018

Attending: Dae Kim, Jana Heyd, Rachel Rappaport, Amy Jones, Shawn Sant, Brandon Stallings, (phone) Lauren Kirigin, Bonnie Linville (phone), Lindsay Lennox, Jill Malat, April Rivera, Tara Urs and Danielle Purcell (phone)

Absent: Daniel Ophardt, law student representatives Invited, but did not attend, Paris Eriksen, WSBA, Brian Tollefson, BOG

Item	Discussion	Decision	Assignment(s)
Call to Order /Review Agenda	Meeting was called to order and agenda reviewed. Agenda modified as Paris was not able to attend.		
Review of Minutes from Meeting February 12, 2018 (Dae)	The minutes were reviewed.	Minutes were voted on and approved.	
Offender Subcommittee Report (Amy and Shawn)	The offender sub-committee held a mini CLE in Benton/Franklin county on March 21 to address the issues of records sealing, relief from registration. The section providing funding for pizza. Thanks to Shawn Sant and the committee for its work on this! The offender committee is looking at potential legislative changes that would benefit persons who committed offense while a juvenile or while a youth and have many years without committing additional offenses (in regards to sealing/expungement)	Amy and Shawn will continue to look at legislative changes that may benefit young(er) offenders.	Follow up with the Legislative committee chair to see if there are legislative opportunities the section could draft and support.
Legislative Committee Update	The legislative chair was not able to attend the retreat, however, see discussion above regarding the offender subcommittee.	Follow up with offender committee on legislative ideas.	

JLS Executive Committee Retreat Minutes 3/23/18

Item	Discussion	Decision	Assignment(s)
Child Welfare/Dependency Committee Update (Jill)	Priorities for the child welfare committee to address for the upcoming year could include compliance with ICWA, including notice provisions to Tribes and the BIA, proper use of ancestor charts, active efforts, the use of out of state group homes for Washington's foster youth, improving the standards of practice of attorneys who represent youth and parents, how to report concerns about representation and ethical issues involved with representing parents and youth.	The committee will consider different training options, such as webinars, to offer trainings in the areas of concern.	
Civil Legal Needs Committee (Lindsay and Bonnie)	The committee, along with Team Child and NWIRP partners held a mini CLE in Yakima in January regarding SIJS and Vulnerable Youth Guardianship cases. The committee would like to host an additional training in the Wenatchee and/or Moses Lake area as well. There was a discussion about the lack of raising		
Annual Meeting Planning for Fall, 2018 (all)	Potential agenda and CLE items were discussed, including the harm and mitigation of removal issues (and potential speakers, research) ethics, disproportionality, judicial panel, offender topics (prison to pipeline) and case law/legislative update, and a session on immigration.  The EC briefly discussed the section's budget for the annual meeting as well.	The EC will continue to discuss holding an annual meeting in E Washington, perhaps in the Fall of 2019.	Venue options to be explored, speakers to be contacted
Adjourn	The retreat was adjourned at 6pm after a reminder to submit applications for EC positions.		